

# agapi zisi

#### CONTACT

Heraklion, Crete 6944025347

#### 6944025347 agapizisi@gmail.com

COMPLITED SKILLS

HTML	
CSS	
BOOTSTRAP	
JQUERY	
PYQT	
PHP	
JAVASCRIPT	
PYTHON	
ANGULAR	
JAVA	
C++	
MATLAB	

## LANGUAGES

English (Lower)

#### TOOLS

WORDPRESS	
PRESTASHOR	
FIGMA	
ADOBE XD	
PHOTOSHOP	
GITHUB	
HOTJAR	
MIC.OFFICE	
OPENCART	

#### EDUCATION

## DEPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS & APPLIED MATHEMATICS UNIVERCITY OF CRETE

B.Sc. Student in Applied Mathematics

#### SUMMARY

Frontend developer passionate for creative User Experience development and continious education. Strong technical background with a Bachelor's degree from Department of Applies Mathematics of University of Crete specialized in Computer Science. Because of the iteraction of applied mathematics with other sciences, she believes that the key for communication is the common understanding of basic principles across the departments. She doen't afraid of new challenging tasks, she has coordinating skills, the ability to work under pressure, innovative ideas and appreciates to work as a member of a team because an organized team can accomplish challenging milestones if each individual makes good use of its skills and strengths.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

## Wordpress & Prestashop developer in DigitalBird (Heraklion, 2021 - Present)

Developent Projects with Wordpress (e-shops, websites, QR-menus)

Developent E-shops with Prestashop

Developent custom QR-menus
Design E-shops and Websites (UX - rules and Figma)

Frontend developer in Ecoworld SA ( Heraklion, 2019 - 2021)

Front end team and translations team coordination.

Front end developer of Booking Engine project using Html, Css, Js, PHP

Built and design responsive frontend webpages by mockups, using bootstrap, HTML, JS, PHP to rebuild projects from ASP.net to php (or huild new)

(or build nev

Create custom emails using HTML, email testing and sending.

Coordination of eight languages translations and connect with xml files.

Wordness and custom website fontend support

User testing by hotjar and report export .

Edit images and graphics using figma and AdobeXD.

E-commerce Order Management in Antonellakids.gr ( Heraklion, 2018 - 2019)

Data entry by uploading and edit products with photoshop, customer support and order management, sending newsletters by mailchimp.

Web Development in Aegean Solutions (Internship Heraklion, 2018)

#### SEMINA

PyQt

Bootstrap

Digital Marketing
Custom themes wordpress

Oracle Academy Day

Angular

## .....

User experience design Graphic Design

Prototyping
Learning new technologies

## OPERATING SYSTEMS

LINUX WINDOWS

## VOLUNTARY TEAMS

Technical Support Team:
Department of

(Hardware & Syster

## ACTIVITIES

Ballet (National School of Dance

(National School of Dance Tennis

Reading Books

#### **PROJECTS**

#### Prestashop

https://www.styletheory.gr (E-shop Development) https://www.ozel.gr (E-shop Development)

mpos, mmozengi (z onop porciopment)

#### Wordpress

https://www.digitalbird.gr (Development & Design)

https://www.infinitybluehotel.gr (Development & Design Website)

https://www.smashacademy.gr (Development Website with booking system)

## Custom

## https://greek-ecocars.ferries-booking.com/

Front end development using HTML, Css, Bootstrap, PHP, Js. (responsive, xml translations, forms and services connections)

https://greek-ecocars.com/ Front end development using HTML, Css, Bootstrap, PHP, Js.

(responsive, xml translations, forms and services connections )

## https://booking.ferries-booking.com/

Support and development the payment page with PHP. (responsive, xml translations, forms and services connections)

https://www.ferries-booking.com/
Desigh and development the pages of greek islands with PHP.

## (responsive, xml translations, forms and services connections) https://www.ferries-greece.com/

ps://www.ternes/greece.com/ Rebuild the totaly frontend part from ASP to PHP. (responsive, xml translations, forms and services connections)

#### https://www.greekferries.gr/

Rebuild the frontend part of homepage and customer support page from ASP to PHP. (responsive, xml translations, forms and services connections.)

#### https://bonuspermile.gr/

Rebuild the totaly frontend part from wordpress to PHP. (responsive, xml translations, forms and services connections)

## https://vikelaia-epublications.heraklion.gr/ (Vikelaia, Heraklion)

Digitization and edit the files quality, upload on wordpress website, plugin and themes connection.

### https://www.visitsolea.com/ (Solea, Cyprus)

Data entry (wordpress site).

# Development desktop user interface of molecular simulations, based on user experience rules ( Good Year)

Understanding of MDs and use as framework the basic code of the team to development a graphic user interface for their operations. The GUI is a data analysis tool in python, using PyQt framework to connect the events with the data of the database to virtualize them in plots with simple click and filters.